From: Trinchero, Mark

To: Kopta, Gregory (UTC
Cc: Callaghan, Nash (UTC); Smith, Kyle J CIV USARMY HQDA OTJAG (US); Suetake, Nina (ATG); Teimouri, Daniel
(UTC); Lisa Rackner; Gafken, Lisa (ATG); Saville, Kevin; Thomson. George; O"Connell, Timothy J.; Byron
Springer
Subject: RE: Docket UT-190574: Request to Modify Procedural Schedule
Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 10:25:28 AM
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From: Kopta, Gregory (UTC) <gregory.kopta@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 10:17 AM

To: Trinchero, Mark <marktrinchero@DWT.COM>

Cc: Callaghan, Nash (UTC) <nash.callaghan@utc.wa.gov>; Smith, Kyle J CIV USARMY HQDA OTJAG
(US) <kyle.j.smith124.civ@mail.mil>; Suetake, Nina (ATG) <nina.suetake@atg.wa.gov>; Teimouri,
Daniel (UTC) <daniel.teimouri@utc.wa.gov>; Lisa Rackner <lisa@mrg-law.com>; Gafken, Lisa (ATG)
<lisa.gafken@atg.wa.gov>; Saville, Kevin <Kevin.Saville@FTR.com>; Thomson, George
<george.thomson@ftr.com>; O'Connell, Timothy J. <tim.oconnell@stoel.com>; Byron Springer
<byron@nwfbr.com>

Subject: RE: Docket UT-190574: Request to Modify Procedural Schedule

[EXTERNAL]

Mr. Trinchero,
The Commission will issue a notice revising the procedural schedule as you have requested.

Gregory J. Kopta
Administrative Law Judge
(360) 664-1355

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.

From: Trinchero, Mark [mailto:marktrinchero@DWT.COM]

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Kopta, Gregory (UTC) <gregory.kopta@utc.wa.gov>

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

Subject: Docket UT-190574: Request to Modify Procedural Schedule

Dear Judge Kopta:

Joint Applicants request that the Commission reschedule the hearing date in the above
referenced docket from January 29-30, 2020 to January 27-28, 2020. No party to the docket
objects to the requested change.

Thank you,

Mark Trinchero | Davis Wright Tremaine LLP

1300 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 2400 | Portland, OR 97201
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